

## Lupine Farm Summer Show

MHA Class "D"  
Saturday, October 15th 9:00 am  
Lupine Farm  
1112 Riverside Drive  
Vassalboro, Maine 04989

### Show Officials:

**Judge:** Karin Immerman, Long Island, NY

**Steward:** Jo Height, Scarborough, Maine

**Show Manager:** Emily Mitchell  
emily@hemphillshorses.com

**Show Secretary:** Dot Fogg

c/o Hemphill's

575 Oak Grove Rd, Vassalboro, ME  
207-872-7964, dot@hemphillshorses.com

**Medical Services:** 911

**Veterinarian on Call:** Marilyn McMorrin 207-474-9390

### Show Rules:

1. All classes recognized by Maine Horse Association will be conducted and judged under the current rules of MHA.
2. All classes recognized by Downeast Medal Finals will be conducted and judged under the current rules of DMF.
3. No horse/pony may enter a class unless an entry blank has been completed, fees paid, and number assigned.
4. Entry fees are as follows: \$15 per regular classes; \$20 per Stake, Medal, and Championship classes; MHA fee \$4 per horse/pony; and \$15 post entry fee per horse/pony and rider combination. **Entries close 10/8/2022.**
5. Food will be available on the grounds. Lunch break, if any, will be announced.
6. No refunds without note from veterinarian or medical doctor.
7. No dogs allowed on premises unless leashed and kept away from the ring.
8. In each hunter division, to be eligible for its Stake class, entry must have been entered, shown and judged in its respective 'over fences' class. For Stake/Championship classes, prerequisites for entry are listed in parentheses ( ).
9. Show ring/course will be an enclosed arena. A schooling area will be available outside of the course.
10. Warm-ups will be held as noted in the class list.
11. A schooling area with jumps will be provided from 8:00am through the end of the show.
12. Six ribbons per class will be awarded.
13. Medal specifications will be available at the secretary's booth.
14. Championship and Reserve Championship ribbons will be awarded based on points (no entry fee) in respective divisions. Divisions considered are leadline, walk/trot, easy does it, short stirrup, schooling hunter, special hunter, low hunter
15. Proof of current negative Coggins and rabies required. Mail in with entry or bring to secretary's stand.
16. MHA Medallion Pleasure is open to members & non-members with no residency restrictions
17. Lesson/Camp Rider Walk Trot classes are not affiliated with MHA. They are open to all ages of rider riding lesson or camp horses with breeches, polo shirts, and half-chaps as acceptable attire.
18. Hemphill's class open to any horse owned by, leased from, or purchased at Hemphill's!
19. No prize money offered at this show.

**Lupine Farm Fall Fuzzies Show – October 15, 2022**

Free warm-up in show ring runs 7:30-8:45 and a w/t only warm-up at 8:45; show starts at 9am  
(2<sup>nd</sup> warm-up ring available all day). Classes with \* are not MHA affiliated

- |                                     |   |        |
|-------------------------------------|---|--------|
| 1.                                  | Leadline Hunter/Jumping Seat Equitation – 7 and under                                     | Trophy |
| 2.                                  | Leadline Hunter Seat Pleasure – 7 and under   | Trophy |
| 3.                                  | Walk Trot Hunter/Jumping Seat Equitation – 10 and under                                   | Trophy |
| 4.                                  | *Lesson/Camp Rider Walk Trot Eq   | Trophy |
| 5.                                  | Walk Trot Pleasure, Hunter/Jumping Seat – 10 and under                                    | Trophy |
| 6.                                  | *Lesson/Camp Rider Walk Trot Pleasure   | Trophy |
| 7.                                  | *Downeast Walk-Trot Poles Medal – 10 and under  | Trophy |
| **** x-rails schooling break****    |   |        |
| 8.                                  | *Lesson/Camp Rider Walk Trot Canter Pleasure  | Trophy |
| 9.                                  | *Lesson/Camp Rider Walk Trot Canter Eq  | Trophy |
| 10.                                 | *Lesson/Camp Rider Eq. Over Fences – Cross Rails  | Trophy |
| 11.                                 | *Lesson/Camp Rider Hunter O/F – Cross Rails   | Trophy |
| **** 18" schooling break ****       |   |        |
| 12.                                 | Easy Does It Hunter – fences 18"  | Trophy |
| 13.                                 | Easy Does It Stake  | Trophy |
| 14.                                 | Easy Does It Hunter under saddle  | Trophy |
| 15.                                 | Short Stirrup Equitation on the flat (riders 12 & under)                                  | Trophy |
| 16.                                 | Short Stirrup Equitation o/f – fences 18" (riders 12 & under)                             | Trophy |
| 17.                                 | Short Stirrup Equitation Championship (must enter/show in class 16)                       | Trophy |
| 18.                                 | *Downeast Short Stirrup/Long Stirrup Medal – fences 18"                                   | Trophy |
| **** 2'3 – 2'9 schooling break **** |   |        |
| 19.                                 | Schooling Hunter – fences 2' – 2'3  | Trophy |
| 20.                                 | Schooling Hunter Stake  | Trophy |
| 21.                                 | Schooling Hunter under saddle   | Trophy |
| 22.                                 | *Downeast Modified Junior Medal – fences 2'3  | Trophy |
| 23.                                 | *Downeast Modified Adult Medal – fences 2'3   | Trophy |
| 24.                                 | Special Hunter – fences not to exceed 2'6"  | Trophy |
| 25.                                 | Special Hunter Stake  | Trophy |
| 26.                                 | Special Hunter under saddle   | Trophy |
| 27.                                 | *Downeast Mini Medal (ponies sm/med 2, large 2'6)   | Trophy |
| 28.                                 | *Downeast Adult Hunt Seat Medal – fences 2'6  | Trophy |
| 29.                                 | Low Working Hunter – fences 2'9-3'  | Trophy |
| 30.                                 | Low Working Hunter Stake – fences 2'9 – 3'  | Trophy |
| 31.                                 | Low Working Hunter under saddle   | Trophy |
| 32.                                 | *Downeast Junior Hunt Seat Medal – fences 2'9   | Trophy |
| 33.                                 | Long Stirrup Equitation on the flat (riders 13 & over)                                    | Trophy |
| 34.                                 | Adult Am. Hunter/Jumping Seat Eq. on the flat   | Trophy |
| 35.                                 | Hunter Pleasure Horse, Open   | Trophy |
| 36.                                 | MHA Medallion Pleasure<br>(Open to members or non-members without residency restrictions) | Trophy |
| 37.                                 | *Hemphill's Pleasure Horse or Pony Open   | Trophy |

**Commented [SC1]:** Changed from "under saddle" (hunter term) to "on the flat" (Eq. term) to comply for points.

**Commented [SC2]:** This said stake. We don't have stakes in Eq. So I changed it to Championship and swapped numbers with the flat class to make it comply for MHA points.

**Commented [SC3]:** Was fences 2'3" to 2'6". Updated to rule book wording.

